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Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Fahey and Members of the City Council 
 
THROUGH: Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
 
FROM: Ernest M. Klevesahl, Jr., Chief of Police 
  Bruce Moe, Finance Director 
 
DATE: September 6, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Letter to L.A. County Board of Supervisors Opposing Fees for 

Services Provided by County Sheriff’s Office 
  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the Mayor to sign the attached letter in opposition to 
potential fees for services provided by the L.A. County Sheriff’s Office (LASO). 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no fiscal implications associated with the recommended action.  However, if the LASO were 
to begin charging for services previously provided without cost, there could be an impact to our budget 
depending upon the services we require and the associated cost from the County. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In March 2005, the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller completed an audit of countywide services 
and overhead of the LASO (Phase I).  This audit determined that approximately $6.7 million should be 
charged to the 40 contract cities in the county to pay for the cost of internal support units that have 
previously been excluded from the contract cities’ billing rates.  Phase II of the study is focused on 
LASO units that currently provide direct services to the public.  Historically, the LASO has provided 
these investigative services without additional charge.  These services include homicide, vice, narcotics, 
forensics, homeland security, and major crimes investigations to name a few. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The intent behind Phase II is to identify costs that could potentially be passed along to the cities when 
utilizing the LASO’s services.  For example, on the few occasions there has been a murder within our 
community, our Police Department used the LASO to lead the investigations.  This was done because 
of the infrequency of such crimes, and the fact that LASO has more experience in these types of 
investigations, and has the laboratories and personnel necessary to properly handle these types of 
crimes.  If fees were to be imposed, we could be charged for the county’s overhead as well as direct 
labor and materials for these services. 
 
 
Imposition of fees for these types of services has broad implications for the entire county.  Critical public 
safety services may be available only to those communities that can afford them.  Ironically, the 
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communities that can least afford to pay for those services are likely the most in need of those services.  
This could impact overall security and safety throughout the county and region.  For all cities in the 
county, it may mean making choices between funding safety services and other non-safety programs 
such as Parks & Recreation, since public safety is typically a top priority. 
 
Several organizations have come out in opposition to the potential fees, including the Independent Cities 
Association (Councilmember Montgomery is our representative), California Contract Cities 
Association, and the Los Angeles County Police Chiefs Association.  Staff believes that it is important 
to oppose the potential fees due to the possible impact to public safety and security, as well as the 
impending fiscal impacts.  As a result, we have provided a letter for the Mayor’s signature addressed to 
Supervisor Knabe asking the County to terminate Phase II of the study and to not impose any fees for 
what are clearly public benefit services.  We recommend that the Council authorize the Mayor to sign 
the letter. 
 
 
Attachments: A. Letter to Supervisor Knabe 
  B. Informational materials from the Independent Cities Association 
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September 7, 2005 

 
 

The Honorable Don Knabe 
Supervisor, 4th District 
County of Los Angeles 
Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 
500 W. Temple St., Room 856 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
 
Re: Phase II Study of Countywide Services 
 
 

Dear Supervisor Knabe: 
 
This letter serves as the City’s request that the County Board of Supervisors direct the 
Auditor/Controller to terminate the Phase II Study of Countywide Services.  As you know, this study is 
focusing on investigative services provided by the Sheriff’s Department, such as homicide, vice, 
narcotics, homeland security, explosives, forensics, etc., and the possibility of charging all Los Angeles 
county cities for these services. 
 
The countywide services provided by the Sheriff are a matter of custom, fact, law and tradition, and have 
been established as services provided universally to all citizens of this county.  Imposition of fees for these 
types of services has broad implications for the entire county.  For instance, critical public safety services, 
which in most cases are not optional,  may be available only to those communities that can afford them.  
Ironically, the communities that can least afford to pay for these services are likely the most in need of the 
services.  Ultimately, the provision of these critical services based on ability to pay will impact overall 
security and safety throughout the county and region.   
 
On behalf of the residents of Manhattan Beach, and the entire City Council, I urge you to direct the 
termination of the Phase II study and continue to provide these critical services to the entire county 
without added cost to the cities.  In the long run, doing so will make the county more safe and secure - a 
primary role of local government. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Joyce Fahey 
Mayor 
 
Cc: Steve Napolitano 
 Sheriff Lee Baca 
 ICA 


















